
Website
Government

Department of Economic Development www.dubaided.gov.ae

Dubai Chamber of Commerce & Industry www.dcci.ae

Dubai City Guide www.dubaicityguide.com

Dubai Civil Defence www.dcd.gov.ae

Dubai Courts www.djd.gov.ae

Dubai Customs www.dxbcustoms.gov.ae

Dubai Development Board www.dubaidb.gov.ae

Dubai Dry Docks www.drydocks.gov.ae

Dubai E-Government www.dubai.ae

Dubai Electricity and Water Authority www.dewa.gov.ae

Dubai Government Excellence Program www.dubaiexcellence.com

Dubai Land Department www.dubailand.gov.ae

Dubai Municipality www.dm.gov.ae

Dubai Naturalization & Residency Dept. www.dnrd.gov.ae

Dubai Police www.dubaipolice.gov.ae

Dubai Ports Authority www.dpa.co.ae

Department for Health and Medical Services www.dohms.gov.ae

Dept of Tourism & Commerce Marketing www.dubaitourism.co.ae

Dubai Real Estate Department www.realestate-dubai.gov.ae

Dubai Transport www.dubaitransport.gov.ae

Dubai World Trade Center www.dwtc.com

Emirates General Petroleum Corporation www.emarat.ae

Emirates Organization www.emirates.org

Emirates Post www.emiratespost.com

Federal Environmental Agency www.fed.gov.ae

General Information Authority www.gia.gov.ae

Etisalat www.etisalat.co.ae

UAE Government www.uae.gov.ae

UAE Interact www.uaeinteract.com

Travel and Tourism

Travel

Department of Civil Aviation http://dca.dubai.ae

DNATA www.dnata.com

Dubai Duty Free www.dubaidutyfree.com

Dubai International Airport www.dubaiairport.com

Emirates Airline www.emirates.com

Entertainment

Dubai Shopping Festival www.mydsf.com

Dubai Summer Surprises www.mydsf.com

Nad Al Sheba Club www.dubaigolf.com/nasc

Ski Dubai www.skidxb.com

Wild Wadi www.wildwadi.com

Title

Dubai Websites



Wonderland www.wonderland.com

Sports & Events

Dubai Country Club www.dubaicountryclub.com

Dubai Desert Classic www.dubaidesertclassic.com

Dubai Golf www.dubaigolf.com

Dubai International Marine Club www.dimc-uae.com

Dubai Rugby 7's www.dubairugby7s.com

Dubai Tennis Championships www.dubaitennischampionships.com

Dubai Tennis Open www.dubaitennisopen.com

Dubai World Cup www.dubaiworldcup.com

Emirates Kartin Club www.emirateskartingclub.com

Hotels

Al Bustan Rotana www.albustanrotanahoteldubai.com

Al Maha Desert Resort www.al-maha.com

Al Murooj Rotana www.almuroojrotanahoteldubai.com

Al Qasr www.madinatjumeirah.com/al_qasr

Bab Al Shams www.jumeirahbabalshams.com

Burj Al Arab www.burj-al-arab.com

Crowne Plaza www.crowneplaza.com

Dubai Marine Beach Resort & Spa www.dxbmarine.com/dbrindex.html

Dusit Hotels www.dusit.com

Emirates Towers www.jumeirahemiratestowers.com

Fairmont www.fairmont.com/dubai

Grand Hyatt www.hyatt.com

Grosvenor House Dubai www.grosvenorhouse-dubai.com

Habtoor Grand Resort http://grandjumeirah.habtoorhotels.com

Hilton Dubai www.hilton.com

Hyatt Regency Dubai http://dubai.regency.hyatt.com

InterContinental www.intercontinental.com

Jumeirah Beach www.jumeirahbeachhotel.com

JW Marriott http://marriott.com

Kempinski www.kempinski.com

Madinat Jumeirah www.madinatjumeirah.com

Mina A'Salem www.madinatjumeirah.com/mina_a_salem

Mövenpick www.moevenpick-hotels.com

Novotel World Trade Center www.novotel.com

One & Only Royal Mirage Dubai www.oneandonlyresorts.com

Ritz-Carlton Dubai www.ritzcarlton.com

Rotana Hotels www.rotana.com

Royal Meridien, Le www.leroyalmeridien-dubai.com

Royal Mirage www.royalmiragedubai.com

Shangri-La www.shangri-la.com

Sofitel www.sofitel.com

Shopping

Al Ghurair City www.alghuraircity.com

Burjuman Center www.burjuman.com



Deira City Center www.deiracitycentre.com

Ibn Battutta Mall www.ibnbattuttamall.com

Lamcy Plaza www.lamcyplaza.com

Mall of the Emirates www.malloftheemirates.com

Mazaya Center www.mazayacentre.com

Mercato Mall www.mercatoshoppingmall.com

Reef Mall www.reefmall.com

Souq Madinat Jumeirah www.madinatjumeirah.com/shopping

Town Center www.towncentrejumeirah.com

Wafi Shopping Center www.wafi.com

Ongoing Projects

Burj Dubai www.burjdubai.com

Business Bay www.businessbay.ae

Dubai Festival City www.dubaifestivalcity.com

Dubai International City www.internationalcity.ae

Dubai Investments park www.dipark.com

Dubai Lagoon www.dubailagoon.com

Dubai Mall www.thedubaimall.com

Dubai Marina www.dubai-marina.com

Dubai Metro http://vgn.dm.gov.ae/DMEGOV/dm-mp-metro

Dubai Pearl www.dubaipearl.com

Dubai Waterfront www.dubaiwaterfront.ae

Dubai World Central www.dubaiworldcentral.com

Dubai World Trade Center Residence www.theresidence-dwtc.ae

Dubailand www.dubailand.ae

Jumeirah Beach Residence www.jbr.ae

Jumeirah Lake Towers www.jumeirahlaketowers.com

Lagoons, The www.lagoons.ae

Old Town www.theoldtown.ae

Palm Jumeirah, The www.thepalm.ae

Palm Jebel Ali, The www.nakheel.ae

Palm Deira, The www.nakheel.ae

Reve, Le www.lerevedubai.com

Rose Rotana Suites www.rosetower.net

World, The www.theworld.ae

Free Zones

Dubai Airport Free Zone Authority www.dafza.gov.ae

Dubai Biotechnology & Research Park www.dubiotech.com

Dubai Cargo Village www.dubaicargovillage.com

Dubai Cars & Automotive Zone www.ducamz.co.ae

Dubai Flower Center www.dubaiflowercentre.com

Dubai Internet City www.dubaiinternetcity.com

Dubai Healthcare City www.dhcc.ae

Dubai Humanitarian City www.dhc.ae



Dubai Industrial City www.dubaiindustrialcity.ae

Dubai Knowledge Village www.kv.ae

Dubai Logistics City www.dubailogisticscity.com

Dubai Maritime City www.dubaimaritimecity.ae

Dubai Media City www.dubaimediacity.com

Dubai Outsource Zone www.doz.ae

Dubai Silicon Oasis www.dso.ae

Dubai Studio City www.dubaistudiocity.com

Dubai Technology Park www.tp.ae

Gold & Diamond Park www.goldanddiamondpark.com

International Media Production Zone www.impz.ae

Jebel Ali Free Zone www.jafza.co.ae

Banking & Finance

Abraaj Capital www.abraaj.com

Amlak Finance www.amlakfinance.com

Commercial Bank of Dubai www.cbd.co.ae

Commercial Bank International www.cbiuae.com

Dubai Bank www.dubaibank.ae

Dubai Diamond Exchange www.dde.ae

Dubai Financial Market www.dfm.co.ae

Dubai Financial Services Authority www.dfsa.ae

Dubai Gold & Commodities Exchange www.dgcx.ae

Dubai International Financial Center www.difc.ae

Dubai International Financial Exchange www.difx.ae

Dubai Islamic Bank www.alislami.co.ae

Dubai Islamic Insurance & Reinsurance - AMAN www.aman.ae

Dubai Mercantile Exchange www.dubaimerc.com

Dubai Multi Commodities Center www.dmcc.ae

Dubai National Insurance & Reinsurance www.dnirc.com

Emirates Bank Association www.eba-ae.com

Emirates Bank Group www.emiratesbank.ae

Emirates Insurance Company www.emirates-ins.com

Islamic Arab Insurance Company - Salama www.salama.ae

Mashreqbank www.mashreqbank.com

National Bank of Dubai www.nbd.com

National Bonds Corporation www.nationalbonds.ae

Oman Insurance Company www.oicem.com

Shuaa Capital www.shuaacapital.com

Takaful Re www.takaful-re.ae

Tamweel www.tamweel.ae

UAE Central Bank www.uaecb.gov.ae

Business & Comapnies

Ahmed Seddiqi & Sons www.seddiqi.com

Al Futtaim Group www.futtaim.com



Al Ghandi Group www.alghandi.com

Al Ghurair Group www.alghurair.com

Al Habtoor Group www.habtoor.com

Al Nabooda Group www.alnabooda.com

Al Sayegh Brothers www.alsayeghbrothers.com

Al Shirawi Group www.alshirawi.com

Al Tayer Group www.altayer.com

Belhasa Group www.belhasa.com

Dubai Holding www.dubaiholding.com

Dubai Aluminium (Dubal) www.dubal.ae

Dubai Investments www.dubaiinvestments.com

Emaar www.emaar.com

Gargash Enterprises www.gargash.mercedes-benz.com

I&M Galadari Group www.imgaladari.com

Juma Al Majid Group www.al-majid.com

Majid Al Futtaim Group www.majidalfuttaim.com

Nakheel www.nakheel.com

Union Properties www.up.ae

Education

American School of Dubai www.asdubai.org

American University in Dubai www.aud.edu

British University in Dubai, The www.buid.ac.ae

Dubai College www.dubaicollege.org

Dubai Modern High School www.modernhighschool.com

Dubai University College www.duc.ac.ae

Higher Colleges of Technology www.hct.ac.ae

Jumeirah Primary School www.jpsdubai.com

UAE University www.uaeu.ac.ae

Embassies & Councils

American Business Council www.abcdubai.com

Australien Embassy www.uae.embassy.gov.au

British Business Group www.britbiz-uae.com

British Embassy www.britain-uae.org

Canadian Embassy www.international.gc.ca/abudhabi

Finland Embassy www.finland.ae

French Embassy www.ambafrance.eau.org

Germany Business Council www.gbc-dubai.com

German Embassy www.abu-dhabi.diplo.de

Indian Consulate-General www.cgidubai.com

Indian Embassy www.indembassyuae.org

Indonesian Embassy www.indonesianembassy.ae

Iranian Embassy www.iranembassy.org.ae

Iranian Business Council www.ibcuae.org

Pakistan Consulate-General www.pakcgdubai.org.ae/assn.htm



Royal Norwegian Embassy www.norway.ae/info/embassy.htm

Singapore Consulate-General www.mfa.gov.sg/dubai

South African Embassy www.southafrica.ae

Swedish Business Council www.swedchamb.com

US Embassy www.uae.usembassy.gov

Yemen Embassy www.yemen-embassy.org.ae

Media

7Days www.7days.ae

Al-Bayan Newspaper www.albayan.ae

Al Ittihad Newspaper www.alittihad.ae

Al Khaleej www.alkhaleej.ae

Dubai Press Club www.dpc.org.ae

Dubai TV www.dubaitv.gov.ae

Emirates Today www.emiratestodayonline.com

Emarat Alyoum www.emaratalyoum.com

Gulf News www.gulfnews.com

Gulf Business Review www.gulfbusiness.com

Gulf Marketing Review www.gmr-online.com

Khaleej Times www.khaleejtimes.com

One TV www.onetv.ae

Sama Dubai TV www.samadubai.ae







http://vgn.dm.gov.ae/DMEGOV/dm-mp-metro


